Stouder, Heather

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Mesbah, Kamran [KamranM@capitalarearpc.org]
Wednesday, December 16, 2009 3:08 PM

Wade P. Wyse

Deb Hatfield

RE: Madison College Parking Expansion Revised Site Plan

Thanks Wade. if DNR approves a fill for the wetland finger (where the proposed extension of the street is going), and if
you will not be grading within 30 feet of the wetland edge, then what you are proposing would be a minor change.

Regards,

Kamran

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Wade P. Wyse [mailto:wade.wyse@jsdinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 2:15 PM

To: Mesbah, Kamran

Cc: Deb Hatfield

Subject: Madison College Parking Expansion Revised Site Plan

Hi Kamran,

Foilowing our previous conversations and correspondence with the City of Madison, we have revised the Site
Plan to accommodate for the adjacent wetlands, etc. We would like to confirm with you the revised Site Plan
would be considered a minor change fo the environmental corridor at your earliest convenience.

Thank you for your time. We will contact you shortly to discuss.

Regards, Wade

Wade P. Wyse, P.E.

Project Engineer

JSD Professional Services, Inc.
» Engineers « Surveyors « Planners

Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this email.

Madison Regional Office
163 Horizon Drive, Suite 101

Verona, Wi 53593

608.848.5060 phane

608,848.2255 fax

wade. wyse@isdinc.com www.isdinc.com
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